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Mr. Mike Khavari VIA FACISMILE ONLY
Khavari Construction, Inc. FAX: (858) 278-0324
4550 Kearny Villa Rd., Suite #118

San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Mr. Khavari:

Subject: Furnish and Install Landscaping and Scoreboard at Dana Middle School CZ-16-0354-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Landscaping - Approval.

Your request of November 2, 2015 to substitute Century Pacific Landscape for M-RAE Engineering, Inc.
for the landscape only portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is
approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow M-RAE
Engineering, Inc. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received M-RAR
Engineering, Inc.

Century Pacific Landscape M-RAE Engineering, Inc.
Victor Cruz Joel Constance

135 Norton Ave. 9865 Meadow Lane
National City, CA 91950 Descanso, CA 91916
License #507922

DIR# 1000030248
Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Bortizero (Drotioe’

Barbara Archer
Contract Specialist

cc:  Century Pacific Landscape
M-RAE Engineering, Inc.
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